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05-02-2022 

Forrest Tsao 
wht Partners, Inc. 
13719 Dearborn St. 
Eastvale, Ca 92880 

Planning Department 
11333 Valley Boulevard 
City of El Monte, Ca. 91731 

Hello Planning Department, 

With regards to a new commercial building project located at 3937 Pack Rd. El 

Monte, CA. (Case No. 01-19, Resolution No. 3554, date of approval, 11-26-2019).  

Due to the covid-19, the owner of the property is out of country and has been 

experience a hardship with losing the family member and financial issue by the 

pandemic and the project above is unfortunately behind the schedule. 

With the conclusion of the phone meetings with the property owner over the sea, 

the owner decide to return to USA by the end of 2022 and continue to have the 

building permit complete and start the construction of the proposed 6 unite 

commercial building in 2023. 

According to the Planning Commission, Entitlements are scheduled to expire on 

December 6, 2021. Due to these conditions, we are hard pressed to complete the 

building plan checks and pull out the building permit before the due date. Therefore 

we would like to please request an extension for the project. Thank you. 

Sincerely 

 

 

Forrest Tsao 

Wht Partners, Inc. 909-510-0857 




